From: FOI <FOI@dumgal.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 March 2018 10:51

To: ]

Subject: Case 316538 Response
Attachments: 316538 - Request Letter.pdf

Please find below the Council's response to your request 316538 which was received on 16/02/2018.

Details of request: as per attached letter [ GczcINEEIIINIIE

Response:
Dumfries and Galloway Council do not own/operate any Care Homes as per your request.

Please be aware that the Council holds the copyright, where applicable, for the information provided and it may be
reproduced free of charge in any format or media without requiring specific permission. This is subject to the
material not being used in a misleading context. The source of the material must be acknowledged as Dumfries and
Galloway Council and the title of the document must be included when being reproduced as part of another
publication or service.

If you require any further clarification, please contact us. However, if you are not satisfied with the way in which
your request has been dealt with, you can request us to carry out an internal review of the decision by emailing
FOl@dumgal.gov.uk or writing to us within 40 working days of receiving this response.

If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of the review, you have the right to apply to the Scottish Information
Commissioner for a decision. Appeals to the Commissioner can be made online at
www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal or in writing to: The Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner, Kinburn
Castle, Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 9DS.

Kind Regards

FOI Unit
Dumfries and Galloway Council

Any email message sent or received by the Council may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions
of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.



